

Binte hashmi

DR.at Homeopathic Hospital and cancer research centre

madi_syed87@hotmail.com

Summary

Our Experienced Dr. Specialization in Homoeopathic treatment of Stones in Gall Bladder, Kidneys, Urinary Bladder.

Migraine, Hepatitis "B" "C" ,Cancer & All kinds of children,male and female Physical & Mental Diseases as declared by other ways of treatment.

Experience

Homeopathic Doctor at HOSPITAL

September 2009 - Present (4 years 9 months)

I do always work as a Student,want to learn.

Trained to practice medicines,to diagnose reason of illnesses,advice tests, prescribe medications.

Learn how we can treat in emergency and Chronic cases,cancer treatment with a simple remedies of Homeopathy

I am learning new remedies,which are normally not in use or forgotten,but it gives amazing results

TEACHER at BRILLIANT CAREER SCHOOL

January 2010 - March 2011 (1 year 3 months)

Shughal...

ASSISTANT DR at AL SHIFA CLINIC

June 2007 - November 2009 (2 years 6 months)

Trained to practice medicines,conduct physical exams,Try to diagnose illnesses,advice tests, prescribe medications...

Projects

Cancer Treatments

January 2013 to Present

Members:Binte hashmi

cancer treatment through homoeopathic natural medicine without any side effects

there is no need of chemo and radiation, mostly cases of Ca.125 and 15.3 ,prostate has been cured by these simple medicine.

Ovaritis,ovarian cyst

May 2013 to Present

Members:Binte hashmi

OBJECTIVE: To establish the positive role of Homeopathy in curing surgical diseases like uterine fibroid and ovarian cyst through homeopathic medicine

MATERIAL AND METHODS: Homeopathic medicines were selected on the basis of principles of homeopathy to the similarity of patients of uterine fibroid and ovaritis ovarian cyst during the period of 2012 to 2013

Medicines Used: Pulsatilla 1m, Sabina 30, Staphysageria 200, Hyd can 6, Sepia 1m and Tuberculum 10m
Thuja Off 10m according to the symptoms.

Success rate Cure-68%

The patients were assessed on the basis changes in the symptoms during the period of 3-4 months and ultrasound done after that to know changing in the size of fibroid.

Courses

D.H.M.S, Homeopathic Medical System

Pakistan Central Homeopathic College

D.H.M.S Homeopathic Medical System

Independent Coursework

Lab Investigation, report readings

Cancer Treatments

Languages

English

Skills & Expertise

Microsoft Office

Public Speaking

Research

Microsoft Word

Teamwork

Healthcare

Teaching

Writing

Clinical Research

Medicine

Public Health

HCV
Kidney Stones
Sinusitis
Gynecology
Fibroids
Hypertension
Urology
Extremities
Anxiety
Homeopathy
Migraine
Infertility
Fertility
Treatment
Chronic Illness

Education

University of Karachi

Master of Arts (M.A.), Urdu Language and Literature, 2012 - 2013

Grade: Attend

University of Karachi

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Sociology, 2010 - 2012

Pakistan Central Homeopathic College

D.H.M.S, Homeopathic Medical System, 2005 - 2009

Grade: A

Binte hashmi

DR.at Homeopathic Hospital and cancer research centre

madi_syed87@hotmail.com



[Contact Binte on LinkedIn](#)